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From: FOI Responses 

Subject: EIR Request - 
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Dear 
 
Thank you for your Environmental Information Regulations request dated 4 September 2024 for information about
contaminated land. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.
 
Question 1:
The public register of LA-PPC (part B permits) and LA-IPPC (part A2 installations) processes regulated under the
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016.

  Is the publicly available register found here https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/permits-to-
control-emissions the most up-to-date and complete version (including Part B & A2 processes)?

  We would also like to request details of any enforcement notices issued relating to breaches of the terms of the
above permits since our last update. Where none have been issued we would be grateful if you could confirm
as such

Response:
Regulation 6(1)(b)
The public register of LA-PPC (part B permits) and LA-IPPC (part A2 installations) processes regulated under the
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016 is up to date and available at
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/permits-to-control-emissions. The register includes details of
enforcement notices served under Column J. We can confirm that none have been issued since your last request.
 
Question 2:  Details of any entries in the public register for sites designated as contaminated land under Part 2A of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 within your area which shows information on:

the address

grid reference

date of designation

site boundaries for all sites designated within your area.

If there are no such sites, please could you confirm as such.

 
Response:
Regulation 6(1)(b)
The addresses, grid references and dates of determination for all sites designated as contaminated land under Part 2A
of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 within Doncaster can be found on our public register which is available at
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/register-of-contaminated-land. In regards to the site boundaries
for the sites, the GIS data files have been attached to this email.
 
I hope that this information is useful to you.
 
Reviewing any decisions made:
 

https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com?d=groundsure-dot-yamm-track.appspot.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9ncm91bmRzdXJlLWRvdC15YW1tLXRyYWNrLmFwcHNwb3QuY29tLzJiNC1uVnpDRGk2VnBGTGpZdXpUQWlJS3dadkJ0MW9nd3dZNnlYX0VFNXhjZnhraTlrUUg2REE2X2IxVkZrd0ZzRElvM3FQeTdEa3RvWk80VHM1M1JwNFhOa1l3blIwZ0ExdTBnMktxamdjTHRvTjNabDMyTUNnOWMxbWpCaWNSd2JtdGZlaGhDQUJMYzBaLTBaRWlCSUQ5cHJDQ3gwQWtUWER6cGdjZUJHY1dheXhKcEdQLU9fZFZFc0cxMTdyMEowSHZHSW5MMEhqTHNEOTdaLTBEd2gzNzZmTUsyT2t2b2RXVDlCQy0zTDZjdQ==&i=NjA0OGFhNGI1M2FhY2QwZTgyNzQ3MjJk&t=WGVQejJQQWxqa3hIeFJLUW94VFl2eG9QYTQ3NExsc3Y4c1o0eUkxSGJTUT0=&h=dbc962604c18463cba85638ac7350df1&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYromQ9H5uQRMq8l7gBYB2Dl4mJfbpfH7jzKtdADxlMMQ
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/permits-to-control-emissions
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/register-of-contaminated-land


 If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working days
of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk 
 
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision
about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the
ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113. 
 
Yours sincerely,
Sophie
 
 
Sophie Ormshaw
 
Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources
City of Doncaster Council
Civic Office (Floor 2)
Waterdale
Doncaster
DN1 3BU
 
Phone: 01302 735326
E-mail: sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
Web: http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/
 
Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it is not addressed to you
please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.
 
 

 
Sent: 04 September 2024 14:46

Subject: Industrial Air Pollution Records
 
D e a r  S ir / M a d a m  I  a m  w r it in g  o n  b e h a lf  o f  G r o u n d s u r e  t o  r e q u e s t  t h e  f o llo w in g  in f o r m a t io n  r e g u la t e d  b y  D o n c a s t e r  M e t r o p o lit a n  B o r o u g h  C o u n c il :  1 .  T h e  p u b lic  r e g is t e r  o f  L A - P P C  ( p a r t  B  p e r m it s )  a n d  L A -

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender
s o p h o s p s m a r t b a n n e r e n d

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing on behalf of Groundsure to request the following information regulated by Doncaster Metropolitan Borough
Council :

 

1. The public register of LA-PPC (part B permits) and LA-IPPC (part A2 installations) processes regulated under the
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016.

  Is the publicly available register found here https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/permits-to-
control-emissions the most up-to-date and complete version (including Part B & A2 processes)?

  We would also like to request details of any enforcement notices issued relating to breaches of the terms of
the above permits since our last update. Where none have been issued we would be grateful if you could
confirm as such.

 
2. Details of any entries in the public register for sites designated as contaminated land under Part 2A of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 within your area which shows information on:

mailto:FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.ico.org.uk/
mailto:sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/
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https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com?d=groundsure-dot-yamm-track.appspot.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9ncm91bmRzdXJlLWRvdC15YW1tLXRyYWNrLmFwcHNwb3QuY29tLzJiNC1uVnpDRGk2VnBGTGpZdXpUQWlJS3dadkJ0MW9nd3dZNnlYX0VFNXhjZnhraTlrUUg2REE2X2IxVkZrd0ZzRElvM3FQeTdEa3RvWk80VHM1M1JwNFhOa1l3blIwZ0ExdTBnMktxamdjTHRvTjNabDMyTUNnOWMxbWpCaWNSd2JtdGZlaGhDQUJMYzBaLTBaRWlCSUQ5cHJDQ3gwQWtUWER6cGdjZUJHY1dheXhKcEdQLU9fZFZFc0cxMTdyMEowSHZHSW5MMEhqTHNEOTdaLTBEd2gzNzZmTUsyT2t2b2RXVDlCQy0zTDZjdQ==&i=NjA0OGFhNGI1M2FhY2QwZTgyNzQ3MjJk&t=WGVQejJQQWxqa3hIeFJLUW94VFl2eG9QYTQ3NExsc3Y4c1o0eUkxSGJTUT0=&h=dbc962604c18463cba85638ac7350df1&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYromQ9H5uQRMq8l7gBYB2Dl4mJfbpfH7jzKtdADxlMMQ


1. the address

2. grid reference

3. date of designation

4. site boundaries for all sites designated within your area.

5. If there are no such sites, please could you confirm as such.

GIS data (shapefile or tab), Excel/.csv or pdf file of a site plan would be preferable, but we would be grateful for
whichever format is easiest for you to provide.

 
If your department is unable to deal with this request, please may you forward on to the best person to provide the
information requested.
 

 

 

 

 

 


